
NR_key_name: 832E9E7789F582928525645D005C5F33

SendTo: CN=Dave Montague/O=ARRB

CopyTo:

DisplayBlindCopyTo:

BlindCopyTo: CN=R ecord/O=ARRB;CN=R ecord/O=ARRB

From: CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB

DisplayFromDomain:

DisplayDate: 03/17/1997

DisplayDate_Time: 11:50:45 AM

ComposedDate: 03/17/1997

ComposedDate_Time: 11:48:57 AM

Subject: David Taplin

Body:

Dave- I had problems sending this message; wanted to make sure you got it, so I'm transmitting again. Thanks. 

TomTo: Dave Montague/ARRBcc: Eileen Sullivan/ARRB(bcc: R ecord/ARRB)From: Tom Samoluk/ARRBDate: 

03/17/97 11:46:21 AMSubject: Re: David Taplin #...Dave-I called this David Taplin at (972) 490 - 9339, the 

number you had found for me. It is apparently a different David Taplin than the one I wanted, although I did 

not speak directly to him. I spoke with a roommate and she was quite certain he was not the person I had 

been in contact with last year. Please advise me if there is anything else you can do. As Eileen shared with you, 

the only information I have is that we wrote to him at: P.O. Box 1251, Addison, Texas 75001.Whatever you can 

do is appreciated and if you have exhausted your avenues, I understand.Thanks.TomTo: Dave 

Montague/ARRB, Eileen Sullivan/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRB Date: 03/14/97 02:27:42 PMSubject: 

David Taplin #...Thanks for your help.To: Eileen Sullivan/ARRBcc: Tom Samoluk/ARRB From: Dave 

Montague/ARRB Date: 03/14/97 12:30:47 PMSubject: David Taplin #...I have the following info re: a David 

Taplin in Addison, TX (Dallas metro area): 7015 Winterwood LaneDallas, TX 75248972.490.9339
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